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Malaise, Gordon

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 11:27 AM

To: Williams, Vincent

Ce: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: Rep. Ballweg Academic Excellence Scholarship drafting request
Vince:

I am forwarding your request to Gordon Malaise, as he is the attorney who does the scholarship program drafting. | do all
the other UW drafting, so I will do your 2nd request regarding selection of the student regent.

-- Marl

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2007 4:34 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Rep. Ballweg Academic Excellence Scholarship drafting request
Mark,

I received an e-mail from Rep. Ballweg regarding another drafting request. Would this be your subject area as well?

“Lets do bill on increasing the Academic Excellence Scholarship to max. of one semester tuition of the institution attending,
max. being current tuition at UW-Madison."

If you have questions, call me on Monday. 266-8077
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} institution of higher education to match the amount paid by HEAB. )
This bill eliminates thgge maximum scholarship amounts so that uider tHe'bill”
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AN Act

education scholarship.

...; relating to: the maximum amount of an academic excellence higher

s'Board (HEAB) administers

the Academic Excellence Highey ship Progra e ;
HEAB awards scholarships foiéeriain [@rdevighated on the basis of high
school grade point average, who enroll sema/fulldtime 1§/ 1n a public or private
institution of higher education in this state that is participating in the program
(designated scholar). Currently, a designated scholar who enrolls in an institution
within the University of Wisconsin (UW) System or a technical college that is
participating in the program is entitled to receive a scholarship that exempts the
scholar from all tuition and fees at the institution or technical college, subject to a
maximum amount of $2,250 per academic year, with HEAB to pay an amount equal
to 50 percent of the student’s tuition and fees, subject to a maximum amount of
$1,125 per academic year, and the institution or technical college to match the
pal HEAB. Similarly, a designated scholar who enrolls in a private
ducation that is participatingin the program is entitled to have
loriher behalf, an amount equal to 50 percent of the tuition and

fees charged a resident undergraduate at the UW-Madison in the same academic

year, subject to a maximum amount of $1,125 per academic year, with the private

7%

a designated scholar who enrolls in an institution within the UW System or a
technical college that is participating in the program is exempt from all tuition and
fees at the institution or technical college, with HEAB to pay 50 percent of the

State of Wisconsin AN\

Under
“the
pregram,
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#  scholar’s tuition and feegand the institution or technical college to match the amount
~Ppaid by HEAQM a des?gnated scholar who enrolls in a private institution of higher
& education that is participating in the program is entitled to have WHEW 1
ﬂWbehalf, an amount equal to 50 percent of the tuition and fees charged a
resident undergraduate at the UW-Madison in the same academic year, with the
Ahe o5 private institution of higher education to match the amount paid by HEAB.
ge}\é‘ For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 39.41 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (2) (a) If a designated scholarrunder sub. (1m) is admitted to and enrolls,
on a full-time basis, by September 30 of the academic year immediately following the
school year in which the senior was designated a scholar, in an institution within the
University of Wisconsin System or in a technical college district school that is
participating in the program under this Section, the scholar shall receive a higher

education scholarship that exempts the scholar from all tuition and fees, including

segregated fees, at the institution or district school for one year,-exeept-that-the

History: 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39, 269, 315; 1998 a. 16, 399j457; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 109, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 57; 2005 a. 267.
SECTION 2. 39.41 (2) (b)of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41(2) (b) For each year that a scholar who receives a scholarship under par.
(a) is enrolled full time, maintains at least a 3.000 grade point average, or the
equivalent as determined by the institution or district school, and makes satisfactory
progress toward an associate degree, abachelor’s degree, or a vocational diploma, the

student shall be exempt from all tuition and fees, including segregated fees, in the
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5 i . No scholar is eligible for an
exemption for more than 4 years in the University of Wisconsin System or more than

3 years at a district school.

History: 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 399,457, 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 109, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 57; 2005 a. 267.

SECTION 3. 39.41 (2) (¢)%of the statutes is amended to read:
39.41(2) (c) Subject to sub. (4), for each year the student is exempt from tuition

and fees under par. (a) or (b), the board shall pay the institution or district school,

on behalf of the student, an amount equal to 50% of the student’s tuition and fees;

History: 1989 a. 31;1991 a. 39, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 39%{!457; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 2:7, 109, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 57; 2005 a. 267.
SECTION 4. 39.41 (3) (a)’of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41(3) (a) If a designated scholar under sub. (1m) is admitted to and enrolis,
on a full-time basis, by September 30 of the academic year immediately following the
school year in which the senior was designated a scholar, in a private institution of
higher education that is located in this state and participating in the program under
this section, the board shall pay the institution, on behalf of the pupil, an amount

equal to 50% of the tuition and fees charged a resident undergraduate at the

University of Wisconsin-Madison in the same academic year;—exeept—that—the

History: 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 399, 457; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 109, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 57; 2005 a. 267.
(END)
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From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 11:21 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1859/1 Topic: Academic excellence higher education

scholarships; maximum amounts

Please Jacket LRB 07-1859/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




